April 9, 2013

Via Email: cja@judgewatch.org
Elena Ruth Sassower

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
PO Box 8101

White Plains, New York 10602

Dear Ms. Sassower:

The Executive Chamber acknowledges receipt of your FOIL request dated April 2, 2013,
seeking:

(1) the Legislature's "General State Charges" for Fiscal Year2013-
2014, with Certifications of Temporary Senate President Skelos &
Assembly Speaker Silver;

(2) Records Pertaining to the Governor's Signing of 5.2601-
AlA.3001-A, if Signed by Him;

(3) Video of the Commission on Judicial Compensation's July 20,
2011 Public Hearing in Albany;

(4) Video, Audio, or Transcript of Commission on Judicial
Compensation's July 11, 2011 public Meeting.

We are performing a diligent search for the records you request. We will notify you of
our progress within 20 business days.

If any documents are located that respond to your request, you will be charged $.25 per
page for photocopies. If the response to your request will be provided in another media, we will
notify you of any charges.

Very truly yours,

(=

Justin C. Levin
OIL Counsel
Records Access Officer




Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Records _Access <Records.Access@exec.ny.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 12:29 PM

To: 'cja@judgewatch.org’

Subject: FOIL Request

Attachments: Sassower - Letter - 4.9.13.pdf

Dear Ms. Sassower,

Please see the attached acknowledgement to your Freedom of Information Law (“FOIL”) request dated April 2, 2013.
Regards,

Denise Gagnon
Assistant to the Records Access Officer
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